
 

 
 

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC SERVICE PLAZA 
CIVIC CENTRE ROAD 
HAVANT 
HAMPSHIRE P09 2AX 
 

Telephone: 023 9247 4174 
Fax: 023 9248 0263 
Website: www.havant.gov.uk 
 

 

 

 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
 

Membership:      Councillor Raines (Mayor) 
 
Councillors Robinson, Bowerman, P Bains, Bains, Branson, Briggs, Crellin, Guest, 
Francis, Howard, Hughes, Keast, Inkster, Jenner, Kennett, Linger, Moutray, Patel, 
Payter, Robinson, Stone, Thain-Smith, Lowe, Lloyd, Milne, Patrick (Deputy Mayor), 
Pike, Rennie, Satchwell, Sceal, Scott, Mrs Shimbart, Turner, Wade, Weeks, Denton 
and Wilson 
 

 

Meeting: Council 

Date: Wednesday 23 February 2022 

Time: 5.00 pm 

Venue: Hurstwood Room, Public Service Plaza, Civic Centre Road, 
Havant, Hampshire PO9 2AX 

 
The business to be transacted is set out below:  
 
Daniel Toohey 
Monitoring Officer 
 
15 February 2022 
 
Contact Officer: Jenni Harding 02392 446234 
 Email:  jenni.harding@havant.gov.uk 
 

  Page 

PART 1 (Items open for public attendance) 
 

 

1  Apologies for Absence   
 
To receive and record any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2  Declarations of Interests   
 
To receive any declarations of interests from Members. 
 

 

3  Minutes   1 - 8 

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/


 

 
ii 

 
To confirm the minutes of the last meeting held on 26 January 2022. 
 

4  Mayor's Report   
 

 

5  Public Questions under Standing Order 27.5   
 
To receive questions from, and provide answers to the public, 
provided questions have been submitted in accordance with the 
requirements of Standing Order 27.5, which is to deal with any public 
questions notified no later than 12 noon three working days before 
the meeting and in accordance with the Council’s protocol for public 
questions. 
 

 

6  Cabinet/Board/Committee Recommendations   
 
To consider any recommended minutes from the Cabinet and any of 
the Boards or Committees (electronic links to committee reports are 
included). 
 

 

7  Budget Speeches   
 

 The Leader will give his speech to the Council  

 Reply by the Leader of the Opposition  

 Leader’s reply to the Opposition  

 Questions of Clarification to the Leader 

 
 

 

8  2022/23 Revenue Budget, Capital Budget, Reserves and 
Balances, Capital Strategy, Treasury Management Strategy and 
Medium-Term Financial Plan (MTFP)   
 
In accordance with the Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2014, a recorded vote will be taken on this 
item. 
 

To Follow 

9  Corporate Strategy Refresh   
 

To Follow 

10  Questions Under Standing Order 27.4.1   
 
To receive questions from Councillors in accordance with the 
requirements of Standing Order 27.4.1, which is to be submitted by 
12 noon three working days before the meeting. 
 

 

11  Urgent Questions Under Standing Order 27.4.2   
 
To receive urgent questions from Councillors submitted in 
accordance with the requirements of Standing Order 27.4.2, received 
no less than two hours prior to the start of the meeting. 
 

 



 

 
iii 

12  Notices of Motion   
 

 

13  Appointments   
 

To Follow 

14  Acceptance of Minutes   
 
The Council to receive the minutes of Committees held since the last 
meeting of the Council: 
 

Cabinet on Wednesday, 26th January, 2022  
 

 

https://havant.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=128&MId=12524


 

 
iv 

 GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 023 9244 6231 
 

Internet 
 

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the Havant 
Borough Council website: www.havant.gov.uk 
 

Public Attendance and Participation 
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend the Public Service Plaza and 
observe the meetings. Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to 
make deputations on matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this 
procedure and for further information please get in touch with the contact 
officer for this agenda.  
 
Disabled Access 
 

The Public Service Plaza has full access and facilities for the disabled. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
 

Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits 
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will 
sound. 
 

PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY. 
 

DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO 
 

No Smoking Policy 
 

The Public Service Plaza operates a strict No Smoking policy in all of its 
offices, corridors, meeting rooms and toilets.  
 

Parking 
 

Pay and display car parking is available in the Leisure Centre car park 
opposite the Plaza. 

http://www.havant.gov.uk/


 

 
v 

 

Public 
Service 
Plaza 



 

 
vi 

 
 

PROTOCOL AT COUNCIL MEETING – AT A GLANCE 
 
Sit or Stand? 
 
Stand to address the Council/Mayor at all times 
 
Rules of Debate 
 

 always address each other as “Councillor …” 

 a motion or amendment has to be proposed and seconded 

 once an amendment has been proposed and seconded, it becomes the subject 
of the debate until it is either accepted or rejected by a vote 

 a seconder can choose to make their speech at a later time 

 only one Councillor to stand at any one time 

 speeches will not exceed 5 minutes (the Council can resolve to allow additional 
time, which will not exceed a further 3 minutes) 

 a Councillor proposing the adoption of a Committee/Board minute has sufficient 
time to propose and unlimited time to reply to debate 

 a Councillor can only speak again on an amendment, to move a further 
amendment, on a point of order or personal explanation. 

 
Questions and Motions 
 

 Motions must be submitted in writing (or by email) to the Democratic Services 
Team Leader 6 working days prior to the Council meeting 

 Councillors may ask questions, without notice, of the Leader and Cabinet 
Leads in respect of the Cabinet Lead reports submitted to Council 

 Councillors may ask questions of the Leader, Cabinet Leads and Committee 
Chairmen, on any matter affect the Borough or its residents, providing that: 

o 48 hours written notice is given; or 
o 2 hours written notice in relation to urgent matters 

 
Voting 
 

 Voting may be by a show of hands or by a ballot at the discretion of the Mayor 

 Two Councillors may request, before a vote is taken, that the names of those 
voting be recorded in the minutes 

 A recorded vote will always be taken in respect of approval of the Annual 
Budget 

 Councillors may not vote unless they are in the meeting for the full debate on 
any particular item 

 A Councillor may request that his/her vote be recorded in the minutes 

 
 



 

 
vii 

 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 COUNCIL 
26 January 2022 

 

 

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
At a meeting of the Council held on 26 January 2022 
 
Present  
 
Councillor Raines (Mayor) 
 
Councillors Bowerman, Bains, Branson, Briggs, Crellin, Francis, Howard, Hughes, Keast, Inkster, 
Kennett, Linger, Patel, Payter, Robinson, Stone, Thain-Smith, Lloyd, Milne, Patrick (Deputy 
Mayor), Pike, Rennie, Satchwell, Sceal, Turner, Weeks, Denton and Wilson 
 
42 Apologies for Absence  

 
Apologies were received from Councillors Prad Bains, David Guest, David Jenner, Tom 
Moutray, Ian Robinson, Isobel Scott, Elaine Shimbart and Peter Wade. 
 

43 Declarations of Interests  
 
There were no declarations of interest from the members present. 
 

44 Minutes  
 

Proposed by Councillor Branson and seconded by Councillor Wilson it was RESOLVED 
that the minutes of Council held on 03 November 2022 were confirmed as a correct record. 
 

45 Mayor's Report  
 
There were no questions for the Mayor on her published report. 
 

46 Public Questions under Standing Order 27.5  
 
There were 7 questions received from the public under the provision of this standing order. 

 
2 questions received were read out and responded to as part of the substantive item, 
Withdrawal of the Joint Management and Shared Staff Arrangements with the remaining 
questions being responded to as part of this item. 

 
Ms Hawdon addressed Council to ask her question, which was duly responded to by 
Councillor Bowerman, as relevant Cabinet Lead.  

 
Ms Brooks addressed Council to ask her questions, which were duly responded to by 
Councillor Rennie as Leader of the Council and relevant Cabinet Lead. 

 
A list of questions and answers are attached to the minutes as Appendix A for reference. 
 

47 Cllr Allowance Scheme Independent Review  
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



  2 
 COUNCIL 

26 January 2022 
 

 

 

The Mayor welcomed Mr Peter Moore, Mr Andrew Kirk and Mr David Heck, members of the 
Independent Remuneration Panel to the meeting. 

 
Mr Peter Moore, as Chairman of the Independent Remuneration Panel introduced the 
panel’s report and outlined their findings, which were also considered by the Standards 
Committee at their meeting of 13 December 2021. 

 
Members debated the findings in the panels’ report and Councillor Rennie thanked the 
panel for their work and their engagement with Members.   

 
Following a vote, in which there were 23 Members ‘in favour’, 1 Member ‘against’ and 5 
Members ‘abstaining’, it was RESOLVED that the motion proposed by the Leader and 
seconded by Cllr Crellin be AGREED that: 

 
 (a) the Councillors’ Allowances Scheme be amended to include the following 

SRAs: 
 
  Chairman of the Standards Committee - £3871 
 
  Chairman of the Audit and Finance Committee - £5692 
 
  Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee - £5692 
 
  Chairman of the Planning Policy Committee - £5237 
 
  Assistant to a Cabinet Member - £2505 
  
 (b) the additional or adjusted SRAs recommended in 2.1(a) above be 

backdated to the beginning of the municipal (financial) year 2021/22, and 
the reduction for Chairman of Standards Committee SRA to commence 
from the new municipal year 

  
 (c) the increase in the Leader’s Allowance due to come into effect from 1 April 

2022 should not lead to an increase in the other SRAs (including the SRAs 
recommended at 2.1(a) above). 

 
 (d) all SRAs including those recommended at 2.1(a) above be increased each 

year from 1 April 2022 in line with any NJC increase. 
 
 (e) In relation to the basic allowance: 

 That there be no change to the members allowance scheme in relation to 
the Basic Allowance 

 To be clear, that the Basic Allowance still be increased in line with any 
NJC increase each year from 1 April 2020/21 

 
48 Council Tax Support Scheme  

 

Page 2



  3 
 COUNCIL 

26 January 2022 
 

 

 

Councillor Bains as relevant Cabinet Lead introduced the item and presented the 
recommendations contained in the report, which had been recommended to Council from 
Cabinet at their meeting on 15 December 2021. 

 
Proposed by Councillor Bains and duly seconded by Councillor Denton, following debate 
and vote, it was RESOLVED that: 

 
1) the 2021/22 Council Tax Support Scheme is retained for 2022/23 but with the 

following amendments: 
 

i) the Allowances and Premiums used in determining entitlement for working age 
claims are changed as set out in paragraph 4.6 of this report. 

 
ii) the Non-Dependant deductions used in determining entitlement for working age 

claims are changed as set out in paragraph 4.7 of this report. 
 
2) that the necessary amendments are made to the Council Tax Support Scheme 

document and that it is then published in accordance with Local Government 
Finance Act 1992 Section 13A(2). 

 
49 Cabinet/Board/Committee Recommendations  

 
Cabinet – 26 January 2022 
 
Withdrawal of Joint Management and Shared Staff Arrangements  
 
This matter was considered outside of this substantive item.  The Mayor informed Council 
that this item directly affected Ms Gill Kneller, Chief Executive and Ms Kim Sawyer, Chief 
Operating Officer and duly invited both officers to leave the Council chamber whilst the 
matter was debated and decided. 
 
Councillor Rennie, as Leader of the Council introduced the item and proposed the 
recommendations and reflected on the successful, positive partnership with East 
Hampshire District Council, but commented that this decision gave the Council the 
opportunity to focus on priorities for the benefit of the residents of the Borough.    
 
The Mayor read out the questions from the member of the public related to this matter that 
was duly responded to by Councillor Rennie.  Councillor Rennie further responded to 
questions from Councillors. 
 
Seconded by Councillor Francis, following debate and a vote, it was RESOLVED that 
Council: 
 

a. note the initial discussions between the two Councils Leaders and their mutual view 

based on the reasoning set out in this report, that it is in the interests of both 

Councils to consider the withdrawal from shared management arrangements, with a 

degree of expediency. 

 

Page 3



  4 
 COUNCIL 

26 January 2022 
 

 

 

b. agree to withdraw from the Joint Management Team Agreement, subject to a 

business case being reported to the next meeting of the Council exploring the risks, 

issues, benefits and costs of the withdrawal and further exploring those in light of a 

proposed reduction of the 24 months exit period.  

 
c. In the interests of ensuring that both Councils ensure appropriate governance, to 

request that the Chief Executive  

 
i. puts in place appropriate measures for both Councils to adhere to the 

conflict-of-interest policy as this matter is considered, and in that respect to 

ensure appropriate acting up arrangements or deputies are appointed to 

represent the interests of both Councils. 

ii. to report to each meeting of the Council on progress against the proposals to 

exit the Joint Management Team Agreement with a view to reporting 

separate management structures to each Council meeting by May 2022, 

ensuring stability in the management teams at the earliest opportunity. 

 
d. request that Kim Sawyer is confirmed as the acting Chief Executive and Head of 

Paid Service for Havant Borough Council until such time as the Council may secure 

an interim Chief Executive. 

 
e. That Council receive legal advice on: 

 
i. appropriate procedures to recruit an interim Chief Executive  

ii. the process to secure a permanent Chief Executive and to make 
appropriate arrangements to begin a recruitment process, subject to 
confirming the advice received 

 
f. request that as part of the budget report to be brought to the next full Council, it 

includes a timetable and project plan in respect of the actions above   

 
The Mayor invited Ms Gill Kneller, Chief Executive and Ms Kim Sawyer, Chief Operating 
Officer to re-join the meeting. 
 
Councillor Rennie thanked the Chief Executive for her hard work and support she has 
provided Council in her time as both Chief Executive and prior to that as a Director and 
commended her dedication to the Borough.   

Page 4



  5 
 COUNCIL 

26 January 2022 
 

 

 

The Mayor called a short adjournment and resumed with the meeting agenda as published.  
 
 
Licensing Committee – 14 September 2021 
 
Hackney Carriage Fee Tariff 
 
Councillor Turner as Chair of the Licensing Committee introduced the item and proposed 
the Committee’s recommendations to Council.   
 
The Recommendation was seconded by Councillor Patrick. 
 
Following a vote, it was RESOLVED that Council APPROVED: 
 
(1) The following increases in the Hackney Carriage Fares be advertised:  

i)     an increase in the ‘flag drop’ from £2.40 to £3.00;  

ii) an increase in the rolling mile charge from £1.70 to £1.80;  

iii) an increase in the fare charged from 18:00 hours on Christmas Eve to 24:00 hours 

on Christmas Day and from 18:00 hours New Year’s Eve to 24:00 hrs on New 

Year’s Day from time and half to double time; and  

iv) an increase in the soil charge from £50.00 to £75:00 

(2) Any objections to the above proposals following the advertisement be considered by 
the Licensing Committee; and  

(3) If there are no objections then the increase be implemented 28 days from the date the 
proposed fare increases were first advertised. 

 
Standards Committee – 13 December 2021 
 
Changes to the Constitution 
 
Councillor Wilson as Chair of the Standards Committee introduced the item, thanked key 
members for their work on this matter and proposed the Committee’s recommendations to 
Council.   
 
The recommendation was seconded by Councillor Patrick. 
 
Following a vote, it was RESOLVED that: 
 
(A) The following paragraph be added to Access to Information Standing Order 57.1 in 

Part 3 Section B of the Constitution  
 

“The Council will operate a presumption of access to confidential or exempt parts of 
Council, Committee, Sub-Committee or Cabinet meetings, and related documents, for 
all Councillors. The examples given below of where a “a need to know” will apply are 

Page 5



  6 
 COUNCIL 

26 January 2022 
 

 

 

not exhaustive and there is an expectation that exclusion of a councillor from a 
meeting, or access to a document, will be exceptional.”  

 
(B) (Paragraph 2.2.5 of Part 2 Section E1 be amended to provide as follows:  

 
“Where, within four weeks of its receipt by the Council, or within seven days of being 
notified of an intended officer decision to determine a Planning Application:  

 
(a) The local ward Councillor (or in the absence of the local ward Councillor, the 

Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Planning Committee) requests in writing to the 
Head of Planning, giving good material planning reasons, that the application be 
determined by the Planning Committee, and/or  

 
(b) Where five or more individual letters, each raising material planning objections, 

have been received by the Council, and the referral is supported by a ward 
Councillor and is agreed by the Chairman of the Planning Committee, the Head of 
Planning and the Cabinet member with portfolio responsibility for Planning, that the 
application be determined by the Planning Committee.”  

 
(c) Paragraph 2.2.7 of Part 2 Section E1 be amended to read as follows:  

“Where the application is to vary or remove a condition that was imposed by the 
Planning Committee, on an iv application under section 73 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990, or to make any other amendment to an approved 
scheme, which the Head of Planning in consultation with the Chairman of 
Planning Committee is of the opinion will have a significant impact on the relevant 
planning permission to which the amendment or condition may attach so as to 
change the character and basis of that planning permission.” 

 
50 Leader's Report  

 
The Leader had nothing to add to his published report. 
 

51 Cabinet Lead Reports  
 
There were no further matters that the Cabinet Leads wished to add to their published 
reports. 
 

52 Cabinet Leads and Chairmen's Question Time  
 
At the invitation of the Mayor, the Cabinet Leads took questions from Councillors in 
connection with their published reports and the reports were NOTED. 
 

53 Questions Under Standing Order 27.4.1  
 
There were no questions received under the provisions of this Standing Order. 
 

54 Urgent Questions Under Standing Order 27.4.2  
 

Page 6



  7 
 COUNCIL 

26 January 2022 
 

 

 

There were no urgent questions received under the provisions of this Standing Order. 
 

55 Appointments  
 
Proposed by Councillor Rennie and seconded by Cllr Bowerman it was RESOLVED that 
Council: 

 
(i) Reviews the representation of the different political groups on each of the Committee, 

Boards and Panels set out in Appendix A and determines: 
 

(a) the allocation of seats on each of those bodies to each of the political groups into 
which the Council is divided and  

 
(b) the membership of those bodies in accordance with the wishes of those groups; 

and 
 
(ii) Approves: 
 

a) the appointment of Councillors to those Committees, Boards and panels as set out 
in Appendix B: Parts A & B and; 

 
b) that all appointments at (ii) remain in place until the next Annual meeting of the 

Council.) 
 

56 Special Urgency Decisions  
 
Members NOTED the special urgency decision. 
 

57 Acceptance of Minutes  
 
Proposed by Councillor Wilson and seconded by Councillor Keast it was RESOLVED that 
the minutes of Committees held since the last meeting of Council be received.   
 

 
The meeting commenced at 6.00 pm and concluded at 7.49 pm 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes

